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Melissa S. Eder

From: Kyle B. Arrant
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Craig B. Clifton
Subject: Re: General Assembly Wellness Survey

Craig, 
 
Take a look at the survey below. It will be on a slide at General Assembly and we’ll send an email out to all faculty/staff 
after general assembly to get more responses. 
 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ac_wellness 
 
 
Kyle 
 
 
 
Kyle Arrant 
Director of Operations 
Panhandle PBS | KACV-TV/FM | Amarillo College 
desk 806.371.5489 | cell 806.672.8713 
kbarrant@actx.edu 
My Clifton Strengths: Ideation | Strategic | Learner | Developer | Individualization 
 

 
 
 

From: "Craig B. Clifton" <craig.clifton@actx.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 11:59 AM 
To: "Kyle B. Arrant" <kbarrant@actx.edu> 
Subject: FW: General Assembly Wellness Survey 
 
Hi Kyle, 
Did you get the survey I sent you.  Is this going to make it into General Assembly? 
  
Craig 
  

From: Craig B. Clifton  
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 9:35 AM 
To: Kyle B. Arrant 
Subject: RE: General Assembly Wellness Survey 
  
Kyle, 
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See attached.  This is what I had in mind.  It could be changed up to fit the format that you had in 
mind.  Thanks. 
  
  
Craig Clifton 
Carter Fitness and Wellness Center 
Amarillo College 
(806)345-5515 
cbclifton@actx.edu 
                                                                                                                    “Live Fitness Well!!!” 
  
                                                                    

                                                                    
  
  
  
  

From: Kyle B. Arrant  
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:58 PM 
To: Craig B. Clifton 
Subject: Re: General Assembly Wellness Survey 
  
Hi Craig, 
  
Can you give me the questions you want asked?  
  
Kyle 
  
  
  
Kyle Arrant 
Director of Operations 
Panhandle PBS | KACV-TV/FM | Amarillo College 
desk 806.371.5489 | cell 806.672.8713 
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kbarrant@actx.edu 
My Clifton Strengths: Ideation | Strategic | Learner | Developer | Individualization 
  

 
  
  

From: "Craig B. Clifton" <craig.clifton@actx.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 at 9:39 AM 
To: "Kyle B. Arrant" <kbarrant@actx.edu> 
Subject: General Assembly Wellness Survey 
  

Hey Kyle, 
Did you all discuss the options for a wellness survey at general assembly?  Anything decided? 
  
Craig Clifton 
Carter Fitness and Wellness Center 
Amarillo College 
(806)345-5515 
cbclifton@actx.edu 
                                                                                                                    “Live Fitness Well!!!” 
  
                                                                    

                                                                    
  
  


